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Revised Drawings and Specifications 
Drawing # 6 revised 3/30/2009 (attached) and Specifications revised 4/1/2009 (attached) 
are hereby incorporated into this solicitation and any subsequent award. 
 
 
Answers to Contractor Submitted Questions 
Question 1:  
Will there be large bonds and high insurance requirements in order to do this job? 
  
Answer:   
Alternative Payment Protection-See page 4 of RFQ 
Insurance: See Clauses FAR 52.228-5 (page 7 of RFQ), DLAD 52.228-9000 (page 13 of 
RFQ). 
 
 
Question 2:  
Also the ground is just a little uneven is the mow strip to be leveled at a point that is best 
to compensate for the ground or is the ground to be graded to level?  
 
Answer:  
See Specification paragraph 5.1.2 revised 4/1/2009 with addition/changes in BOLD. 
 
 
Question 3:  
Are the existing posts to be dug out and old concrete removed or is it ok to just change 
the layout of the new post so that they do not fall in place with the old? 
 
Answer:  
No, The old post and concrete are to be removed.  The layout to be as shown at eight (8'-
0") on center. 
 
 
Question 4:  
One detail shows the posts being 6x6 is this only terminal posts and posts every 50 feet? 
The specs. call out 4x4 posts, i'm assuming these are line posts.  
 
Answer: 
All fence post are to be 4"x4". 
 
 
Question 5:  
The other questions I have is , are the fasteners vinyl coated, galvanized, is there a 
specific size and length, and if screws are used what type of head is used (ie. 
roberts,phillips,tork).  
 
Answer: 
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See Specification paragraph 6.4.2 
 
 
Question 6: 
Do the boards get stained? If so what type of stain and color?  
 
Answer: 
See added paragraphs 3.5 for stain and 3.6 for post caps in the revised specifications 
dated 4/1/2009. 
 
 
Question 7: 
Is there a specific way the 2x4 railings gets fastened, ( brackets, toe-nailed or screwed 
etc. Thank you so much for your time. 
 
Answer: 
Added the term galvanized to paragraph 6.4.2 in the specifications revised 4/1/2009.  
Method of fastening is up to contractor. 
 
 
Question 8: 
What type of base material is required under the mow strip? 
 
Answer:     
Basic base material only.  This material will be used if there is not enough material at the 
site.  See paragraph 6.1 for Government estimated quantity of backfill. 
 
 
Question 9: 
What is the level of compaction required for the base material under the mow strip? 
 
Answer:  
The material under the mow strip should be firm enough to support the mowing strip and 
not to separate when concrete is poured. 
 
 
Question 10: 
How are the 2x4's attached to the post?  Are metal brackets acceptable? 
 
Answer:  
2x4's area attached by nails or screws as per spec, it is the contractor's chose.  Brackets 
will  be acceptable but they are spec out or the will be it is the contractor chose not 
ours.  
 
Question 11: 
What species and grade of wood is required for the post and railing? 
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Answer:  
Added Western Wood Products Association to Paragraphs 3.1, 3.2.1, 3.3.1 in the 
specifications revised  
The grade and species of the treaded post and railing DF, grade 3, in accordance with the 
Western wood Products Association. 
 
 
Question 12: 
There are many grades of fence boards.  What grade is acceptable? 
 
Answer:  
Grade No. 2 
 
Question 13:  
What type and level of pre-treatment is required for post and railing? 
 
Answer:  
Any type of pre-treatment that is used for outdoors on post and railing.  Pre-treatment is 
only to be used on cut pre-treated board, and the pre-treating shall be done before bring 
on site., That is why a sample panel is being done to determine what and how many 
board will be cut. 
 
Question 14: 
What material is acceptable for treating cuts in the wood? 
 
Answer:  
" Copper-green wood preservative - Jasco termin - 8h2o  or any other type, but the MSDS 
must be     submitted, for approval. 
 
 
Question 15: 
What is the color of stain required? 
 
Answer:  
See Paragraph 3.5.   
 
 
Question 16: 
Is 100% percent of the lumber to be stain, both visible and not visible surfaces? 
 
Answer:  
All wood surface to be stained. 
 
 
Question 17: 
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Is the pot nearest Holly Street the only 6x6 post in the project? 
 
Answer:  
No, all fence post will be 4x4. 
 
 
Question 18: 
Is any work to be done to the short fence section at the shed near the Teen Center? 
 
Answer:  
No work to be done to the fence at the shed, but contractor to disconnect the fence from 
the fence to replaced, Contractor will be required to replace any fence boards the they 
damage. 
 
 
Question 19: 
Detail E shows overlap of 1/2". Specification section 6.4.1 calls overlap of 1". Which is 
correct? 
 
Answer:  
The 1" overlap as called out in the specs. 
 
Question 20: 
Detail B calls 3'-0" post embedment every 50 ft. should this be 48 ft? 
 
Answer:  
The reason the 50 ft spaced was called out was because if the spaces for the panel are not 
exactly 8'-0" and the distance of 50 ft came close but if the spacing came at 48 ft then it 
should be 48'-0". 
 
 
Question 21: 
Is the stain a standard redwood color? 
 
Answer:   
The stain is cedar color. 
 
 
Question 22: 
If we use brown pressure treated post and rails do they need to be stained also? 
 
Answer:  
Yes, all wood to be stained. 
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Question 23: 
Would you consider replacing the wood fence with slatted chain link? 
 
Answer:  
No.  It will be wood. 
 
 


